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December 2, 1988 

Forest Service, USDA 
Toiyabe National Forest 
PO BO~/; 130 
Austin, NV 8'~310 

Att: Robert L. Vaught, District Ranger 

Re: 2810 DMEA Ltd. 

Dear Mr. Vaught: 

On June 24, 1988, I wrl:lte to you regarding release of the 
reclamation bond which you hold for the Echo-Char claims in 
the MClnitor Range. Reclamation and reseeding I;)f dlrill roads 
and sites on this project was done in October, 1986. 

My letter requested you re lease the bond, 
findings in writing to the principal with 
we have not yet heard from your office. 

The principal is: A. F. Budge (Mining) Ltd. 
Att: Carole O'Brien 

and c':lnf i rm your 
a copy to me, but 

4301 N 75th Street, Suite 101 
Scottsdale, AZ 85251 

This firm is successor to Ben F. Dickerson III and DMEA Ltd. 
Please note that both this address and mine may differ from 
your original records. 

Very truly yours, 

Peter H. Hahn 

c: Carole O'Brien 



December 9, 1989 

Mr. Jack Hull 
PO Boy; 1423 
Pawhuska, OK 74056 

Re: International mine, Cripple Creek, CO 

Dear Jack: 

I am enclosing the materials which you loaned to me during 
the visit I made to your property in October - sorry it took 
me so long to return them~ 

With Carole O'Brien's approval, 
a sketch map of the trench near 
a copy of the report I wrote for 
helpful tc. yc.u. 

I am also sending my assays, 
the International shaft, and 

Budge. I hc.pe these will be 

I will continue to mention your situation at Cripple Creek to 
people whom I believe might be interested. It is my feeling 
that, if the Midget-Johnson, Yellow Gold-Dager, and your 
property could be consolidated, it could make a very nice 
exploration package, both for the near-surface possibilities 
as well as the chance of a significant deeper discovery. 
But, a lot more assimilation of data and thoughtful geolc.gic 
work has to be done before a target is defined. 

I enjoyed our meeting very much. Please don't hesitate to 
contact me if you, or anyone who might become interested in 
the property, have any questions. 

Very truly yours, 

Peter H. Hahn 

c: Carole O'Brien 
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December 13, 1988 

PETER H. HAHN 
EXPLORATION AND MINING GEOLOGIS T 

3608 B IG B END LANE 

RENO. NEVADA 89509 

(702) 825-1 948 

Carole O'Brien, Mining Coordinator 
A. F. Budge (Mining) Ltd. 
4301 North 75th street, Suite 101 
Scottsdale, AZ 85251-3504 

Re: Echo-Char, Eureka County, Nevada 

Dear Carole: 

This letter confirms our telephone conversation this morning, 
and the following agreement between A. F. Budge (Mining) Ltd. 
("Budge") and Peter H. Hahn, an individual ("Hahn"): 

1. Hahn agrees to make a best efforts attempt, at no further 
cost or obligation to Budge, to secure release of all or 
part of that certain Surety Bond for Reclamation Perfor­
mance, dated December 12, 1985, as amended, issued in 
favor of the U. S. Forest Service to secure work on the 
Echo, Char, and LPS claims. 

2. Budge agrees to release to Hahn, effective the date of 
execution of this letter agreement, all right, title, and 
interest in and to exploration data (the "data") covering 
mineral exploration done at Budge's cost on the Echo, 
Char, and LPS claims, Eureka County, Nevada, exceot 
responsibility for continuation of the Bond referred to 
above, and the reclamation guaranteed by said Bond. It 
is agreed that the data includes, but is not limited to, 
geological, geochemical, and geophysical data and inter ­
pretation, drill hole logs, maps, aerial photographs, and 
remaining samples, if any, of rocks and drill cuttings. 

3. It is mutually agreed by Budge and Hahn that certain 
unpatented lode mining claims formerly known as the Echo, 
Char, and LPS claims are expired and that the same ground 
may have subsequently been relocated by third parties, 
and that Hahn may enter into business arrangements with 
these or other parties concerning the data, and convey 
the data to any party of his choosing, without recourse 
by Budge, subject to the provision that if Hahn sells the 
data outright for cash, Budge shall receive ten percent '~A. 
(10 %) of the proceeds of this transaction. CP __ ~JS\ 

').:0 



4. It is further agreed that each party will hold the other 
harmless from liability or damage, r~al or consequential, 
which may arise from conveyance or use of the data, and 
that this agreement wi 11 inure to the bene fit of either 
party's heirs or assigns. 

Please signify your acceptance of this letter agreement by 
signing below and returning one copy to me. 

~7L a, OB1A.e,~, 01- 0 9-89 
for A. F. Budge (Mining) Ltd. Date 



United States G Department of 
Agriculture 

Mr. Peter H. Hahn 

Forest 
Service 

Exploration and Mining Geologist 
3608 Big Bend Lane 
Reno, Nevada 89509 

Dear Hr. Hahn: 

Toiyabe National Forest 
Austin Ranger District 
Box 130 Austin, NY 89310 

Reply to: 2810 

Date: December 12, 1988 

We would like to apologize for the delay in responding to your request to release 
the bond held for the Echo-Char claims in the Monitor Range. Due to heavy work 
loads and lack of personnel, we were unable to examine the progress of revegetation 
on your project. Your claims were last inspected in october of 1987. At that time 
there was no vegetative growth evident. As we will need to measure the growth to 
release the bond, inspection will take place in June or July of 1989 when seed heads 
will make plant identification possible. 

We would like to thank you for your patience in this matter. If we may be of any 
further aSSistance, please contact Rene' Barton or Larry Raley at 702-964-2671. 

Sincerely, 

ROBERT L. VAUGHT 
District Ranger 

oL.-~~ _ ___ ..... _ _ 
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